# Student Government Association Minutes October 7<sup>th</sup>, 2013

The meeting was called to order at 7:23.

Roll was taken. Absent: Codi Thomas, Leif Larson, and Sam Benson Excused: Casey Feldner

Minutes from the September 30<sup>th</sup>, 2013 meeting were reviewed. President Josh Sandy asked if there were any additions or corrections to the minutes. With none, the minutes were approved.

### **OFFICER REPORTS**

Secretary Alex Buchholz reported on senator office hours.

Co-Directors of Intramurals Luke Lietner reported that October 10<sup>th</sup> is the Soccer tournament in the Wellness center. Also bowling and flag football are still in full swing.

Director of State Affairs Emily Anderson reported that NDSA will be meeting in Grand Forks on October 25<sup>th</sup> through the 26<sup>th</sup>. Also, in February we will be hosting our own NDSA.

Director of Marketing Ward Lamon reported that the movie survey is out, so reply to that to help decide which movie will be shown. Also, he will be promoting for the Ghost Hunter on Wednesday and Thursday.

Director of Media Relations Anzley Harmon reported that the SGA Scoop came out last week.

Co-Director s of Entertainment Nikki Egge and Marley Kotylak reported that the iPad giveaway is tomorrow at the Social Media Guy. Also Friday is the Ghost Hunter guy, should be a great event. Last, the Goldfish giveaway went well and the Finance Guy is October 14<sup>th</sup>.

Vice President of Finance Kelsey MacNaughton reported that she couldn't get the numbers, but wanted to share the applause she received at ASGA for last years senate on taking down Shirvani.

President Josh Sandy reported that there are a lot of student leadership events coming up. Also Friday and Saturday is the Great Plains Symposium, go check it out. Last, keep in touch on Facebook. Advisor Leon Perzinski had nothing to report

Advisor Aaron Hughes had nothing to report

Faculty Senate Representative Dr. Jean-Francois Mondon was not present

Staff Senate Representative Linda Benson's report was giving by Marley Koytlak. She said that all staff senators will be doing 10 community service hours for part of their Power of 100.

President Fuller reported that at the Great Plains Symposium, Ian Frazier will be the Keynote speaker. Also take in all that the centennial celebrations have to offer this year.

### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Brooke Domonoske reported on Faculty Senate, which discussed library budget cuts and future cuts. They tabled a motion to look at the budget to see which areas could be cut.

Hannah Borner reported on the Curriculum Committee passed a motion changing required courses for a Native American concentration/minor. Talk about changing C.O.B. Core classes, which would affect 7 majors was tabled. Lastly, talk on Political Science concentration change was also tabled, did not meet the ten-day rule.

Phillip Streccius reported on Food Service Committee and they discussed problems with people wasting food and ordered more cups for the ice cream machine.

### UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Senator Inductions

Senator of the Month for September is Kaitlyn Dahlberg!

Nominees:

Codi Thomas "Helped during homecoming week a lot" Kaitlyn Dahlberg "Huge help during Homecoming Week" Joel Cartwright "He's always been helping out at intramural events" Tyler Flatland "He's been helping out at MSU:Life events a lot" Zachary Niebuhr "Super helpful during homecoming week, used his truck and trailer for the parade"

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Activity sheet, huge success!

Swearing in of senators by Dr. Fuller.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS

Etiquette Luncheon is on Tuesday the 15<sup>th</sup> of October

Democracy Café is at Beaver Brew tomorrow 11:30 to 1:00 next Friday at the Vegas will be Ray Holmberg, Leader of the North Dakota Legislature Interm Session

## ADJORNMENT

Without any further business President Josh Sandy adjourned the meeting at 8:26

Respectfully Submitted,

Alex Buchholz SGA Secretary